
 

PRE-BID MEETING Q & A 
 
RFP No.: 24-03 
RFP Title: Alaska Fiberoptic Project 

Lower Kuskokwim River Segment 
Design and Build – In-River Network and HDD River Bores 

 
Date:  August 28, 2024 
Time:  2:00 PM 
Location:  Anchorage, Alaska via Microsoft Teams 

 
 

1. The grant dollars that are funding the project, are there are sƟpulaƟons for BABA or Buy America, 
and if so, has Alaska CommunicaƟons done any research on availability or possibility of a waiver 
for the marine cable requested? 

Please see Appendix A for federal clauses made a part of RFP 24-03. There are certain Buy America 
requirements associated with this project. Please refer to current federal requirements applicable to the 
Tribal Broadband ConnecƟvity Program. For convenience here is a link to the updated list of countries 
whose procurement complies with the "Buy American" requirements: 
hƩps://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2024-05-23/pdf/2024-11339.pdf 
 
It has come to our attention that the procurement of some materials may be eligible for a waiver. 
 
 

2. Why in the river? Is it Ɵed to the funding or permiƫng for the project? 
Preliminary engineering indicates the quickest path (permitting), and most stable route is via the river 
due to the terrain surrounding the river. The river appears to be the most protected location where we 
can feed into all the villages and can avoid the most challenges with permitting. 
The grant/project was approved based upon the installation of the cable in the river. We will inquire 
with the granting agency if a deviation from this plan is acceptable. 
 
 

3. How is Alaska CommunicaƟons going to deal with drilling mud in the river?  
(Follow up quesƟon to clarify) 

Traditional drilling methods have been approved on other segments with the same type of design. We 
are unaware of pushback from any regulatory agencies but if it does occur, the contractor will need to 
address. The contractor will be responsible for dealing with any challenges that come with the drill mud, 
but we have not seen it in other sections of the river. 
 
 



 

 
 
 

RFP 24-03 Pre-Bid MeeƟng Q & A Page 2 of 6 

4. Is the job permiƩed and approved to be put in the river? If so, can we get the language of permit? 
The overall EA is not complete yet. We are required to submit the engineering plan as part of the EA so 
that is a part of the design-build process for this project. 
Please see the attached Permit Matrix which lists all Federal and State permits that Owl Ridge will secure 
for the project. Any local construction permits will be the responsibility of the contractor. 
 
 

5. Are there any seasonal requirements as far as salmon runs? 
There is a smelt species that does migrate through the area. Our environmental engineers have identified 
a window (of about 10 days) when we would expect work in and around the river to halt. The salmon do 
not spawn in this part of the river, so we do not anticipate salmon specifically being a challenge, however, 
we expect our contractor to have the lowest/lightest impact on what occurs within the communities on 
the river during construction season. Regulatory requirement to avoid the salmon – do not be in the river 
when the openings occur at the point when the openings are permitted. 
  
 

6. As a design build is ACS interested in alternaƟve opƟons to the river deployment? 
Yes. We will consider any educated engineered solution. 
 
 

7. Does any porƟon of this project require a signatory contractor? 
Please see Section 1.2 of the RFP. 
 
 

8. What is the desired fiber size for the river porƟon? 
Preliminary engineering calls out a 48-strand fiber. 
 
 

9. Are all subs required to be listed during the bid phase? 
Please see RFP 24-03, Section 2.2.3.  
 
 

10. Will experience be weighted on specific porƟons of the RFP over others or a conglomerate?  
Please see RFP 24-03, Sections 2.2 and 3.2. 
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PERMIT MATRIX 
Provided by Owl Ridge, dated 5/31/24 

 

[cont inued on the fol lowing page]  
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CONTACT LIST 
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